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Rivera, Maribel!

From: corphelp

Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2011 8:14 PM
To: ‘Isabelle Klein'

Subject: RE: Correction of Zip Code
Attachments: image001.jpg

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

l.ee Yarbrough

Internet Access

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feadback on the quality of service you raceived from our staff. The Florida Department of State values vour feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the leve! and quality of services provided 1o you.
Simply click on the link to the *DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

CQOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Isabelle Klein [mailto:Isabelle.Klein@gmlaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 10:43 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Correction of Zip Code

To Whom It May Concern:

The zin code on the principal and mailing address for Etotalplan, Inc. for document number P10000052680 is incorrect.
Please correct the zip code to 33432,

Could you be so kind as to also correcting Kristian Jensen’s zip code too. For he is the only officer/director with the
incorrect zip code. All the other officers/directors listed are correct. This would be greatly appreciated.

GreenspoonMarder

AFTTORHWEY S AT L&

Isabelle Klein, Legal Assistant

to Gregory J. Blodig Esguire

and Ellen Gifmore, Fsquire

Trade Centre South Building

100 W. Cypress Creek Road, Suite 700
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309

(954) 491-1120, Ext 1026

The information contained in this transmission may be attorney-client privileged and confidential. It is intended only for
the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail.
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